Jim Gray
Mayor

MEMORANDUM
TO:

Lexington-Fayette Utban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES

Jim Gray, Mayor

Sally Hamilton
Chief Administrative Officer

Office of the Mayor

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist
Division of Human Resources

DATE: April 10, 2015

RE: Summary of Information from the Mayor
(Council Meeting — April 16, 2015)

REINSTATEMENTS

Dharayll Chestnut, Resource Recovery Operator, Grade 513N, $18.594 houtly in the Division of Waste
Management, effective April 20, 2015.

RESIGINATIONS

Cheesernan, Matthew

Community Corrections
Officer

2015-03.03

Officer

Burus, Patrick W Communiry Corrections Community Corrections 110N | 2015-03-15
Officer

Binion, Joshua Community Correctons Community Cortections 110N | 2015-03-20
Officer

Jenkins, Shannin Renee Commumity Corrections Community Correctionss 110N | 2015-03-14

CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS

Russell Scott, Program Manager St., Grade 524F, $2,511.28 biweekly in the Division of Waste Management,

effective March 23, 2015,

TERMINATION OF PROBATIONARY APPQINTMENTS

Barnett, Corey Wade

Community Cotrections
Officer

Comimnunity Corrections

110N

2015-03-10
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